Appendix 3

Landowner's Consent from Liverpool City Council



Our Ref: 2007/0314
Your Ref:
Contact: Michael Williams
Tel 98219212
Fax 9821 9532
m.williams@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Q@EEEE% council Date: 22/2009

creating our future together

The Director
Moorebank Recyclers P/L
PO Box 238
RYDALMERE NSW 1701

Dear Sir

RE: Landowners consent — Lots 308 & 309 DP 1118048 - Moorebank

We refer to your letter dated 22/12/2008 and confirm that Council grants consent for the
lodgement of the Part 3A Project Application with the Minister for Planning in relation to the
abovementioned Land for access purposes to the proposed materials recycling yard.

Yours faithfully,

SN

Michael Williams
Property Manager
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